Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2022 10:56 AM

To: Loo & Chong Law Corporation

Cc: Loo & Chong; Accounts (LKKAuto); Winnie Foo (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: communicate e-mail address; review on Reconstruction Report; MC/MC

8675/2016; Our ref: SH/CBryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>C 21-107
(60183) - Accident involving GQ8694Y / SKV6356M on 25/10/15 along Stamford
Road

Attachments: L178_LKKInvoice_AC2201918.pdf; Review on Reconstruction Report.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Attached herewith our tax invoice for Mr Bryan Ang’s Pre-Trial Discussion on 26 March 2022.

We shall be glad if you could forward the payment at your early convenience.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Loo & Chong Law Corporation <mail@loonchong.com>
Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 7:06 PM
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Loo & Chong <lonch@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: Re: communicate e-mail address; review on Reconstruction Report; MC/MC 8675/2016; Our ref: SH/CC 21-
107 (60183) - Accident involving GQ8694Y / SKV6356M on 25/10/15 along Stamford Road
URGENT ATTENTION
Dear Bryan
We refer to the above matter and the teleconversation between your goodself and our Mr Gregory Chong this evening.

Kindly communicate with our Mr Chong via the following e-mail address :-

lonch@singnet.com.sg

Thank you.

Regards

Jennifer

for Gregory Chong Thian Choy / Chong Chao Yuan
Loo & Chong Law Corporation

Blk 52 Chin Swee Road #03-67

Singapore 160052

Tel: 6438 2883 / Fax: 6438 2889

Email: mail@loonchong.com




On 18 Mar 2022, at 4:38 PM, Loo & Chong Law Corporation <mail@loonchong.com> wrote:

URGENT ATTENTION
Dear Bryan
We refer to the above matter.
We have taken over the conduct of the matter from Cheonghoh Law Corporation (“CHLC").
We also refer to your e-mail dated 16 May 2019 to CHLC wherein you have given a brief comment on the
Traffic Accident Reconstruction Report dated 17 December 2018 by Koays Accident Reconstruction Pte
Ltd. A copy of the said e-mail is enclosed herewith for your easy reference.
Our solicitors would like to have a review with you on the said report.
Kindly let us know your charges on the same.
Kindly let us hear from you on an urgent basis.
Thank you.
Regards
Jennifer
for Gregory Chong Thian Choy / Chong Chao Yuan
Loo & Chong Law Corporation
Blk 52 Chin Swee Road #03-67
Singapore 160052

Tel: 6438 2883 / Fax: 6438 2889
Email: mail@loonchong.com

<60183 (e-mail d:d 16:5:19 from Bryan Ang (LKK) to CHL - brief comments on Koay's
reconstructionist report).pdf>

On 8 Sep 2021, at 4:30 PM, Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 10:31 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Preparation of Reconstruction Report (Our ref: LCH.lg/BMC-60183.16)




Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 24 Apr 2019, at 10:30 AM, Cheonghoh Law
<mail@cheonghoh.sg> wrote:

<TAR 4 - (Kelvin Koay).pdf>

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T:6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 24 Apr 2019, at 10:30 AM, Cheonghoh Law
<mail@cheonghoh.sg> wrote:

<TAR - 3 (Kelvin Koay).pdf>

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

T:6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 |

E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 24 Apr 2019, at 10:01 AM,
Cheonghoh Law
<mail@cheonghoh.sg> wrote:

Re-enclosed Reconstructionist
Report - Part 2
<TAR - 2 (Kelvin Koay).pdf>

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

T:6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 |

E: mail@cheonghoh.sg




On 24 Apr 2019, at
9:59 AM,
Cheonghoh Law
<mail@cheonghoh.
sg> wrote:

Dear Bryan,

As spoken this
morning, we
enclosed herewith
the following
document for your
needful action.

1. SAS for GQ 8694
Y;

2. SAS for SKV 6356
M;

3. Survey report
from LBS;

4. Police
investigation result;
and

5. Kelvin Koay
Reconstruction
Report.

Hope the above
meet with your
requirement and
look forwarrd to
hearing from you
soon.

<GQ 8694 Y 251015
- SAS.pdf>

<SKV 6356 M -
SAS.pdf>

<60183 - survey
report.pdf>

<60183 - PIR.pdf>



Thanks & regards
Catherine
CHEONGHOH
LAW CORPORATIO
N

Blk 53 Chin Swee
Road #03-05
Singapore 160053
T: 6337 8700 | F:
6337 3700 |

E: mail@cheongho
h.sg
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